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EXHIBIT C



Case 1:22-cv-01314 Document 1-4 Filed 12/14/22 Page 2 of 4

From: Burke, Thomas

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 8:00 AM

To: Hyde-Michaels, Carrie

Cc: Jackson, Warren; Henderson, Amanda; Lewis, Aysha
Subject: Re: Your SEC Request No. 22-01904-FOIA

Good morning.

| defer to you on whether you need this to be a new FOIA request. We did not have these details before — and still
hope to locate additional email addresses to help narrow the SEC’s search.

Thank you.

Thomas R. Burke | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

Partner, Media Law Practice & Chair of DWT’s Pro Bono & Social Impact and Sustainability Committees
505 Montgomery Street, Suite 800 | San Francisco, CA 94111

Tel: (415) 276-6552 | Fax: (415) 489-9052 | Mobile: (415) 519-3406

Email: thomasburke@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com

Bio: www.dwt.com/people/ThomasRBurke

See our Climate and Sustainability Commitment

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Washington, D.C.

OnJul 1, 2022, at 11:39 AM, Hyde-Michaels, Carrie <hyde-michaelsc@sec.gov> wrote:

[EXTERNAL]
Good morning Mr. Burke,

You appear to be expanding your FOIA request to add several people who were not in the original FOIA
request. Should we treat this as a new FOIA request for emails to or from those additional people? Or
were you providing additional names as terms to limit the searches you originally requested?

Please be advised that unless you provide us with a topic, a specific matter in which you are interested,
or search terms, the search results are likely to be voluminous and include a great deal of information
that is likely not what you are looking for.

Thank you,

Carrie Hyde-Michaels

FOIA Branch Chief

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
Office of FOIA Services
hyde-michaelsc@sec.gov

Direct: (202) 551-5816
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From: Burke, Thomas <THOMASBURKE@dwt.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 1:47 PM

To: Jackson, Warren <JacksonW@SEC.GOV>

Cc: Henderson, Amanda <AmandaHenderson@dwt.com>; Lewis, Aysha <Ayshalewis@dwt.com>
Subject: RE: Your SEC Request No. 22-01904-FOIA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for contacting me.

Hopefully the following list of individual names will help you identify potentially responsive
emails within the SEC. Our request is for an emails between anyone at the SEC and any of the
individuals named below (or an email using the @mofo.com address) during the time period
mentioned in the FOIA request.

I have included all the email addresses that | currently have, but | will also check back with my
client about the specific email addresses you have requested. :

Joshua Mitts
M. Analytics
Marlon Paz
Marc Cohodes
David Shapiro
Fred Norton

Anyone using the domain “@mofo.com”

John Sikora john.sikora@lw.com

Eric Swibel eric.swibel@Ilw.com
Michele Johnson michele.johnson@lw.com
Luis Aguilar

Thank you.

Thomas R. Burke | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

Partner, Media Law Practice & Chair of DWT’s Pro Bono & Social Impact and Sustainability Committees
505 Montgomery Street, Suite 800 | San Francisco, CA 94111

Tel: (415) 276-6552 | Fax: (415) 489-9052 | Mobile: (415) 519-3406

Email: thomasburke@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com

Bio: www.dwt.com/people/ThomasRBurke

See our Climate and Sustainability Commitment

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Washington, D.C.

From: Jackson, Warren <JacksonW@SEC.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 10:22 AM

To: Burke, Thomas <THOMASBURKE@dwt.com>
Subject: Your SEC Request No. 22-01904-FOIA
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL]

Hello Mr. Burke,
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This message concerns your attached FOIA request for “All email correspondence sent to,
from or copied between any SEC email addresses

used within the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission and any of the following:
Marc Cohodes, Joshua Mitts, Marlon Paz, or M. Analytics, or anyone using the domain
‘@mofo.com” from January 1, 2018, to the present.”

To assist our staff in identifying responsive records and to eliminate what may be
voluminous non-responsive records, we are asking if you could provide the email
addresses for Cohodes, Mitts, Paz, and M. Analytics or provide any other information that could
help the staff run a search that is tailored to capture emails to or from those persons without
getting a lot of false hits.

Similarly, for @mofo.com are there any keywords or search terms to focus the search? Any
additional information would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks.

/f/d/‘/‘&/{ [ (76}6/14?0/(

Lead Research Specialist

Office of FOIA Services

Branch 5

U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission
100 F Street, NE—SP 2

Room 2802

Washington, DC 20549
jacksonw@sec.gov

(202) 551-8312




